THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING OF NEYLAND CRICKET CLUB HELD IN THE RED ROOM OF THE ATHLETIC CLUB ON THURSDAY 11th JUNE 2009.

Present: J P Edwards R Bellerby S Hannon A Hansen S John M C Jones A Miller P Miller B Phelan A L Smith M J Rees

Apologies: P Hannon, G Miller, I Milsom & G Virgo

The Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 14th May 2009 were read, confirmed and signed as a true record.

Matters Arising

1 The bill received in relation to the new net facility had been paid.

2 The Ladies Section was to be given full access to the new facility.

3 Construction of Security Fence was pending.

4 Enquiries to be made with regard to the position of the security fence in relation to the playing surface.

Financial Report

Information relating to club finances will not be available online. Members with any queries relating to this section should contact the club treasurer directly. Please see the Management Committee section of this website.

Ground & Maintenance

As has been reported above there had been a defect on the ride-on mower however it was anticipated that the relevant repairs would be completed by Friday. Dai Edwards had double cut the grounds the previous week and would continue to do so for the foreseeable future.

Correspondence

1 Various items of correspondence had been received from the County Club including:

i Cricket Coaching in Schools (passed to P Miller)

ii Notification that the County Club had set up their own results web-site which had gone live on 23rd May 2009.

2 Correspondence had been received from the Pembrokeshire Cricket Groundsmens Association regarding affiliation to that body and the potential benefits of affiliation including courses run by the Institute of Groundsmen.

3 Correspondence had been received from Philip Tallett regarding junior fixtures, an electronic version of which had been e-mailed to Martin Jones.

4 Promotional Literature had been received from Locust Sports.

Athletic Club Development

Discussions at the previous meeting in relation to the Athletic Clubs machinery shed had touched a raw nerve in some quarters in that it had been suggested that the Cricket Club were behaving somewhat proprietarily towards what was an Athletic Club asset. It was hoped however that this would not hinder the acquisition of a fit for purpose new building.

Club Accreditation/ Club Development Plan

Net Facility had been completed – security fence to be added shortly. Given the value of the facility it was decided that it should be insured if it was not already covered under the Athletic Club policy.

Chance to Shine Scheme had started.

Corporate Sponsorship – Murco had agreed to sponsor the Club to the tune of £xx. Awaiting response from other potential corporate sponsors.

Junior Coaching Programme

Martin Jones provided a brief report on the fixtures played to date. Due to work commitments he was not able to be present as much as he would have liked and he expressed his thanks to Sean Hannon and Scott John for their assistance. Members present also made mention of the role of Yvonne Jones.

Martin added that for similar reasons he needed to look at training and Paul Miller offered to assist in this regard.

Club Child Welfare Officer's Report

Martin Jones confirmed that he was continuing to monitor club activities to ensure compliance with the regulations.

AOB

1 It was noted with considerable pleasure that Andrew Miller's prodigious efforts with both bat and ball during May had been recognised by his selection as the County "player of the month" for May.

2 Paul Miller to revisit the acquisition of club ties.

There being No Further Business the meeting was declared closed after confirming the date of the next meeting for Thursday 9th July 2009.